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MPFD MEMO 
 

 
 

Date:  8-19-2025 
 
To:  Administrator Kolander 
 
From:  Chief Denneson 
 
RE:  Painting the Fire Station 

 
 
 
 
 

As per directed, I have obtained 3 quotes for painting the Fire Station.  The 3 quotes detail the work 
that they will do to prep and paint the fire station as we want.  This will include 3 colors – Black, Grey 
and Red. 
 
All three companies are from the Twin Cities area and have numerous reviews online from satisfied 
customers. 
 
My recommendation for painting the building would be Mike Johnson Painting LLC.  His quote comes 
in near the middle of the 3 quotes at $17,500.00 and is only slightly higher than the lowest bid.  Mike 
Johnson is a resident that has lived in the city for most of his life, currently living on Main St E for over 
25 years raising his family here.  He is well known in the community and does excellent work.  I 
personally know Mike and his excellent reputation. 
 
Please see the quotes attached to this memo and let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Proudly Serving: Independence, Maple Plain, & Three Rivers Park 


